# CURRICULUM VITAE Marcia M. Louis

Adjunct Instructor (Spring 2021)

Department of Psychology and Special Education

Texas A&M University-Commerce Email: marcy.louis@tamuc.edu

#### **Research Interest**

My primary research interest involves the influence of administrative resources on college students' self-efficacy and a sense of belonging. Additionally, I am interested in assessing the intersection between program and psychological constructions that contribute to student success in higher education.

#### **Education**

**Doctor of Philosophy in Educational Psychology**, May 2023

Texas A&M University-Commerce

Commerce, TX

**Masters of Arts in Student Personnel Services** 

Northwestern State University Natchitoches, LA

**Bachelors of Science in Business Administration** 

University of Louisiana at Lafayette Lafayette, LA

**Professional Experience** 

Adjunct Instructor Present

Educational Psychology & Special Education, Texas A&M University-Commerce

Associate Director September 2017-Present

Student Rights & Responsibilities, Texas A&M University-Commerce

Assistant Director July 2014-September 2018

Housing & Residential Life, Oklahoma State University,

Resident Director September 2012-July 2014

Housing & Food Services, University of Washington- Seattle

Residence Halls Area Coordinator October 2008-September 2012

Student Rights and Responsibilities, University of Louisiana at Lafayette

### **Research and Teaching**

Co-Principal Investigator, 2019-2020

TAMUC Pride Grant (\$1000): "Benchmarking: Building a Campus Culture for Sustainability" co-PI: Dr. Chris Myers

Research, January 2020-December 2020 (Thesis)

Texas A&M University-Commerce

Topic: Relationship Between Summer Bridge Program Participation and Self-Efficacy for Underrepresented Students Advisor: Dr. Hsun-Yu Chan

Research, August 2011- April 2012 (Paper-in-lieu)

Northwestern State University

Topic: Increasing Beds, Increasing Success Advisor: Dr. Henrietta Williams-Pichon

Teaching, January 2021

PSY 301 Understanding Statistics (online)

PSY 305- Lab Experimental Psychology (online)

## **Publication and Presentations**

Conference presentation featured in *Student Affairs Today* (October 2019) Titled: Learn how to manage conflicts with supervisors effectively

Brooks, J., Louis, M., and Ward-Zanotto, A., (2019, February). *Same Boat, Different Waters: Sailing from Res Life to Student Conduct*. Association of Student Conduct Administrators, Jacksonville, FL.

Louis, M. M., and Ward-Zanotto, A., (2019, February). *Charting your course: How mid-level professionals can manage up.* Association of Student Conduct Administrators, Jacksonville, FL.

Louis, M. M., (2016). *OSU Residential Life Conduct Process*. Oklahoma College Student Personnel Association, Edmond, OK.

Jones, H., and Louis, M. M. (2011, October). *Increasing Beds, Increasing Success*. Louisiana Association of College and University Student Personnel Administrators, Lafayette, LA.

#### Professional development, affiliations, and presentations

Trained Civil Rights Investigator, 2018, 2019, 2020

Completed ASCA Gehring Academy for Mid-Level Professionals (2018)

Completed ATIXA Title IX Coordinator Level Two Certification (2017, 2018, 2019)

Completed ASCA Gehring Academy for Housing Professionals (2015)

Completed ASCA Sexual Misconduct Institute (2016)

Completed The Reid Technique of Investigative Interviewing & Positive Persuasion (2017)

Completed NASPA IV West: Mid-Level Professionals Institution (2014)
Completed Level 1 of the Strategic Leadership Program Certificate (2013)
Served on departmental and institutional hiring committees (i.e., police department lieutenant and sergeant, student conduct assistant coordinator, student staff, administrative support specialist, and housing professional)

Served on various committees focused on sustainability, social justice, threat assessment, conduct admissions, financial aid appeals, and compliance